## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

## FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 8<sup>th</sup> of February 2012

Board members present: J. Kieley, T. Petro, M. Darnell

Call to Order by J. Kieley at 5:00 p.m.

- 1. <u>Subject</u>: Mark Salisbury, Fire Engineer, spoke to the Board about the Wall between the Fire Department and the Offices and also about the stairs to the Fire Department meeting room. Salisbury stated that the Fire Department can't do the sheet rock that they had previously agreed to put up on the interior wall. There is a question about the electrical on the interior wall as well. Kieley, Tim Fiske, Road Agent and the Fire Engineers will meet at the Fire Station on Monday, 2/13/12 to review the work that needs to be done.
- 2. <u>Subject:</u> Petro informed the Board that State Representative Jennifer Daler is not able to attend this meeting. The information that she was going to present has been given to Petro. The Committee hearing on SB378 regarding driveway plowing will be held on Tuesday, 2/14/12 at 9:20 am. Petro and Kieley will attend this hearing. The board discussed a warrant article to ask citizens to investigate the return of driveway plowing if SB378 passes the Legislature. Kieley suggested that the Board send a letter to the Driveway Plowing Cooperative.
- 3. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed the budget to be presented at the 2/11/12 budget hearing. The Board discussed the \$10,000.00 in the budget for the pump on the Fire Truck with the Fire Engineers. The Board will budget the maximum amount in the quote. The Fire Engineers stated that if the actual cost is less than the \$10,000.00 the difference will be returned to the Taxpayers and will not be spent.
  - Kieley suggested a power point presentation showing 2011 budget and the 2012 proposed budget. A note at the bottom will show the difference between the BOS and the BAC if there is a difference. Kieley will prepare the presentation.

The Board discussed the warrant article for the Highway Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Expendable Trust for \$5,000.00. The reason for this warrant article was clarified by Road Agent Fiske.

The petition warrant article for road discontinuance was discussed. The Board is responsible for notification to the effected abutters. A letter will be sent as soon as possible. The abutters must be notified a minimum of 14 days prior to the vote.

4. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the Board that he had received a phone call from Bruce Kantner regarding the meeting on 2/14/12 for the Converse Road residents. This date does not work for Kantner. Kieley suggested that Kantner contact the other residents of Converse Road to determine a date that works best for all residents and the meeting could be re-scheduled.

## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

## FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 8<sup>th</sup> of February 2012

- 4. <u>Subject:</u> (cont) With information that the meeting with Converse Road residents will be re-scheduled the Board agreed to meet on Monday, 2/13/12 at 5:00 pm and cancel the 2/14/12 meeting. The Board also discussed the Jones property on Converse Road. There is a covered bridge on this property which is the access to the residence and emergency vehicles cannot cross this bridge. This issue will need to be researched with the Fire Department.
- 5. Move by Petro to adjourn, second by Darnell. Meeting adjourned at 5:47 pm.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling, Administrative Assistant